

[RNA-announce] RNA Land Use Mtg -- Tuesday 3/16 6:30 pm

---

From: Richmond LUTC (richmond.pdx.lutc@gmail.com)

To: rna-announce@googlegroups.com

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021, 12:47 PM PST

---

Dear Richmond Community,

Join us on for the:

**Richmond Neighborhood Association  
Land Use & Transportation Committee Meeting  
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 from 6:30-8:30 pm**

**Discussion Topics:**

- **Fred Meyer permit request to close entrance on Hawthorne**
- **Shelter to Housing Continuum Policy going to City Council on 3/17**
- **DOZA Citywide Standards & Guidelines going to City Council on 5/17**

**Zoom Registration Info:** Register in advance for this meeting:

[https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwoceGprTktHdeoJFLIEjjGYnrOV5O\\_OXZf](https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwoceGprTktHdeoJFLIEjjGYnrOV5O_OXZf)

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

More info to follow,  
Heather Flint Chatto, RNA LUTC Chair

--

The RNA Announce-Listserve is to inform people about events in, and issues affecting, the Richmond Neighborhood. The listserve is moderated and limited to posting announcements of meetings, events, important news relating to or affecting Richmond.

Visit our website at richmondpx.org

---

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "RNA-announcements" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to [RNA-announce+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com](mailto:RNA-announce+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com).

To view this discussion on the web visit <https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/RNA-announce/CA%2BnOMfcdaD9Z15u3Z1%2BC4yFxeX14xaQDUhV-09s3ZA6CPtARgg%40mail.gmail.com>.